OFFERING MEMORANDUM

PART II OF OFFERING STATEMENT (EXHIBIT A TO FORM C)

Arygin Corporation

13155 Noel Rd
Suite 900
Dallas, TX 75240

https://www.arygin.com

ARYGIN

20000 shares of Common Stock

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this
offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of
the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These
securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities
commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any
securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination
that these securities are exempt from registration.



THE OFFERING

Maximum 2,140,000 shares* of Common Stock ($1,070,000)

*Maximum subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See early bird investor bonuses
below.

Minimum 20,000 shares of Common Stock ($10,000)

Company Arygin Corporation

Corporate Address Arygin Corporation
13155 Noel Rd.
Suite 900

Dallas, TX 75240

Description of Business  Development of Social TV App and Device - a media
streaming app & device that allows people to watch
movies that are in theaters, lowering pay-per-view cost,
theatrical performances, and live concerts, & live tvin the
home while focusing on decreasing media piracy.

Type of Security Offered Common Stock (the "Shares” or "Securities”)

Purchase Price of Security $0.50
Offered

Minimum Investment $100
Amount (per investor)

EARLY BIRD INVESTOR BONUSES

1st Day

Investors who invest in the first 24 hours will receive 50% bonus shares.

2nd Day

Investors who invest in the 24-48 hours window will receive 30% bonus shares.

3rd Day



Investors who invest in the 48-72 hours window will receive 20% bonus shares.

Example:
If you invest $5,000 in the first 24 hours, you will receive 10,000 shares
with a 50% bonus shares of 5,000, so your total shares will be

15,000 shares for your investment of $5,000.

Perks*

* ALL INVESTORS *
*1 Entry for every 100 shares purchased

*100 Winners (excluding Level 2 - 5 Perks, because beta testing seat is included) will
be selected within 90 days of completion of fundraising to participate in our beta pilot
program.

*Offer excludes family and friends of Arygin employees
*Arygin ONE & TOUCH anticipated to begin shipping by late 2021(Anticipated)

*Award of Arygin Project is contingent on the success of Arygin Project starting
production

Your investment over $100 or more will equal the number of purchase codes you will
receive.

All the perks will follow as guided under their perk tier.

Level 0 Perks:

Less than $999 Investment

INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES

10% OFF DEVICE PURCHASE PRICE



A special invite to the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.

Level 1 Perks:

$1000+ Investment

INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES

25% OFF DEVICE PURCHASE PRICE

(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee

1 Year Free Premium Subscription

A special invite to the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.

Level 2 Perks:

$5000+ Investment

INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES

(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee

(1) Free Device

2 Years Free Premium Subscription



A special invite to the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.

A special invite to a private beta demo event where future owners will be able to test
device our product and give their feedback.

Device Product (Anticipated Release Date January 1, 2021)

Level 3 Perks:

$10,000+ Investment

INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES

(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee

INCLUDED IN BETA TEST

(1) Free Device

5 Years Free Premium Subscription

A special invite to the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.

A special invite to a private beta demo event where future owners will be able to test
device our product and give their feedback.

With a commitment to purchase an Arygin ONE, investors will get an opportunity to
participate in our pre-production beta-test project as part of our service trial program.



Device Product (Anticipated Release Date January 1, 2021)

Level 4 Perks:

$25,000+ Investment

INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES

(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee

INCLUDED IN BETA TEST

(1) Free Device

10 Years Free Premium Subscription

A special invite to the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.

A special invite to a private beta demo event where future owners will be able to test
device and our services and give their feedback.

With a commitment to purchase an Arygin ONE, investors will get an opportunity to
participate in our pre-production beta-test project as part of our service trial program.

Device Product (Anticipated Release Date January 1, 2021)

Level 5 Perks:

$50,000+ Investment



INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES

(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee

INCLUDED IN BETA TEST

(1) Free Device

Free Lifetime Premium Subscription

A special invite to the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.

A special invite to a private beta demo event where future owners will be able to
test device and our services and give their feedback.

With a commitment to purchase an Arygin ONE, investors will get an
opportunity to participate in our pre-production beta-test project as part of our
service trial program.

Device Product (Anticipated Release Date January 1, 2021)

*All perks occur after the offering is completed.

Purchase Code Perks

All investors will receive Purchase Codes to match their investment.

*All perks occur after the offering is completed.

Multiple Closings



If we reach the target offering amount prior to the offering deadline, we may conduct
the first of multiple closings of the offering early, if we provide notice about the new
offering deadline at least five business days prior (absent a material change that
would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the investment
commitment).

THE COMPANY AND ITS BUSINESS
The company’s business

Description of Business

Arygin Corporation is a media streaming, advertising, and tv analytics services for
media content. The company will be developing media streaming system to compete
in the media streaming market. Arygin Corporation will also be developing a universal
touchscreen remote to go with our system . Our media streaming services are
intended to compete in the marketplace by offering a competitive price, lower cost of
ownership, and greater cinema experience. Arygin ONE product line will be built to
order, and can be configured and purchased through our online portal.

Current development stage of our product/service.

Wireframes for the mobile and tv app has been completed with minimum counting
algorithms. Development for prototype device will not begin until $25,000 deposit has
been made.

Sales

Arygin Corporation does not currently have any sales. Arygin Corporation does plan
to begin marketing and taking pre-orders for the "Arygin ONE" at an anticipated
future date of January 1, 2021.

Supply chain

Arygin Corporation is in the early stages of establishing partnerships. It should be
expected that Arygin Corporation will have license content holders located at multiple
locations around the world, where specific expertise in components resides. Arygin
will complete final assembly of the product in the United States of America or China.

Customer Base

Arygin Corporation sells to current and future owners of cord-cutters or media



streaming customers. Our customers may include, but are not limited to the below
personas.

Senior Citizens - An elderly individual who is no longer mobile or living in an assisted
living home.

Single Parents - An individual who is the only primary caregiver of their child, that
can no longer spend time at the theaters.

Large Families - This is for a household of 4 or more, making their movie night to
expensive to attend at their local theaters.

Disabled Citizens - These are the individuals who have limited seating and
transportation, when it comes to the movie theaters.

Competition

There are several competitors in the media streaming industry. Our competitors have
many different variations of service available to offer customers. No major incumbent
streaming service has committed to a pay-per-view model for the home consumers.

NETFLIX - is the subscription service that is changing the way we consume traditional
media. From series like Stranger Things, Narcos and Black Mirror Netflix have been
able to become a titan of the media industry, with more than a hundred and fifty
thousand members across the globe. With three simple subscription plans (basic,
standard and premium) from $8 to $14, Netflix has been able to become a multi-
billion dollar unicorn with more than a hundred fifty billion.

HULU - is an online streaming service co-owned by Disney, 21st Century Fox, and
Comcast/NBCUniversal. The platform offers its 17 million paying subscribers (it has a
total audience of 54 million unique viewers) access to both an extensive subscription
video-on-demand library of TV shows and movies as well as a live TV package that it
launched in 2017.

ROKU - premium channels from CBS Corp’s Showtime, Lionsgate-owned Starz and
Noggin from Viacom Inc among others will be available to viewers of the Roku
Channel, a free video service offered to owners of Roku streaming video devices.

PRIME VIDEOS - offers thousands of movies and TV shows, including popular licensed
and self-published content plus critically-acclaimed and award-winning Prime
Originals like The Grand Tour, The Marvelous Mrs. Maisel and The Tick, Amazon
Original Movies such as Academy Award-winning Manchester by the Sea, The Big Sick
and The Salesman and kids series, Tumble Leaf, available for unlimited streaming as
part of an Amazon Prime membership. Prime Video is also now available to customers
in more than 200 countries and territories around the globe at www.primevideo.com.

KODI - (formerly XBMC) is a free and open source media player application developed



by the XBMC/Kodi Foundation, a non-profit technology consortium. Kodi is available
for multiple operating-systems and hardware platforms, featuring a 10-foot user
interface for use with televisions and remote controls. It allows users to play and view
most videos, music, podcasts, and other digital media files from local and network
storage media and the internet.

VUDU - Disc to Digital service comes at a cost, but it's pretty small: it's $2 to convert a
DVD to an SD digital copy or a Blu-ray to an HDX digital copy. You can also upgrade
DVDs to digital HDX copies for $5. That adds up if you decide to convert your entire
movie library, butit's a lot cheaper than buying new digital copies of everything.
Taking your discs digital is easy. Using the Android app or your web browser, simply
take a picture of the barcode on the movie box. If it's available digitally (not everything
is), all you have to do is pay the fee and the content will show up in your Vudu library.

Indebtedness
RELATED PARTY DEBT

In 2018, the Company borrowed $81,000 from a related party for the purpose of
funding continuing operations (“the Related Party Loan”. The Related Party Loan
accrues interest at the rate of 2% per annum and is payable on the demand by the
lender.

The team
Officers and directors
GIOVANNI AUSTIN Director, President, & CEO
JODY HASSEMER Chief Financial Officer
GIOVANNI AUSTIN

Full-Time Employee - September 2018 - Current Arygin Corporation Giovanni
Austin’s professional life has been spent more than 15 years in the technology field.
Over his many years as a developer and application engineer, Mr. Austin has also
worked as a Creative Director for Tega Technologies in 2012 - 2014 designing,
developing, and testing applications for multiple companies, including 5 Fortune 500
automobile companies. Currently he working at 1000Bulbs.com since 2014 (primary
position) as a Senior Ecommerce Developer and Founder & CEO at his startup Arygin
Corporation. Giovanni has started several companies and sold them for profit, always
finding solutions to meet customer needs has been a way for him to be successful.

JODY HASSEMER

Full Time Employee (40 hrs a week) - September 2018 - Accountant at Arygin
Corporation 2001 - 2016 CFO/Director at Integra Realty Resources 2016 - 2018
Finance Manager at JLL 2018 - Current Principal at Overwatch Fund (primary position)
Responsible for human resources and accounting/finance functions. Actively



participated in mergers and acquisitions, as well as day to day operations. Financial
reporting and budgeting, payroll, commission calculations, best practices, accounting
system implementation. Carefully monitored and maintained gross margin through
economic cycles. Manged operations (human resources, accounting and finance) of a
commercial real estate company for over 16 years. Participated in mergers and
acquisitions, best practice procedures, and held positions on the Executive Board and
Compensation Committee. * Skilled at supporting team members in fast paced
environment * Successfully maintained margins through economic cycles * Strong
leadership and communication skills * Successful in recruiting quality staff and
managing benefit plans * Highly autonomous and self directed * Selected as CFO of
the year by the Fort Worth Business Press in 2010

Number of Employees: 12
Related party transactions

In 2018, the Company borrowed $81,000 from the founder for the purpose of funding
continuing operations (“the Related Party Loan”). The Related Party Loan accrues
interest at the rate of 2% per annum and is payable on the demand by the lender.

RISK FACTORS
These are the principal risks that related to the company and its business:

e Qur attempted patents and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or
ineffective. Market responses to our strategies could deem ineffective. There is a
wide range of advertising opportunities and our platform, although unique, will
see competition from others that have already acquired market share. Future
applications for patents could be denied preventing the company from utilizing a
unique market opportunity. Also 9 provisional patents have been filed with the
USPTO under Giovanni Austin, the patents will be immediately transferred to
the company "Arygin Corporation’, if the company raises $1,000,000.

e There are several potential competitors who are better positioned than we are to
take the majority of the market and provide resistance to our growth. We will
compete with larger, established media streaming companies, who currently
have products on the markets and/or various respective product development
programs. They have much better financial means and marketing/sales and
human resources than us. They may succeed in developing and marketing
competing equivalent products earlier than us, or superior products than those
developed by us. There can be no assurance that competitors will not render our
technology or products obsolete or that the software developed by us will be
preferred to any existing or newly developed technologies. It should further be
assumed that that competition will intensify.

e This is a brand-new company. There are certain risks to a company at this stage
that are not apparent upon creation. We will approach all risk with caution and
communicate clearly with all parties involved on how to mitigate said risk
properly. It has no history, no clients, no revenues. If you are investing in this



company, it's because you think the platform is a good idea and that the
company will secure the exclusive marketing and that we can price it right and
sell it to enough people so that the company will succeed. Further, we have
never turned a profit and there is no assurance that we will ever be profitable.
Even if we raise the maximum sought in this offering, we may need to raise
extensive funds in order to continue with operations until profits sustain all
operating expenses. We estimate that we will require at least $1,000,000 to
continue operations at Arygin Corporation for 12 months. We believe that we
will be able to finance the commercial production of Arygin Product Line
through pre-payment for orders. If we are unable to do so we may need to raise
money from bank loans, future sales of securities or some combination thereof.
The Company may be harmed if it fails to protect its intellectual property
properly. The success of the Company’s business depends, in part, on its
intellectual property, including statutory copyright, trademark, and trade secret
laws, client license agreements, employee and third- party non-disclosure
agreements and other methods to protect its proprietary rights. Nevertheless,
these resources afford only limited protection and the actions the Company
takes to protect its intellectual property rights in the United States, may not be
adequate. The Company cannot assure you that it has secured or will be able to
secure, appropriate protections for all of its proprietary rights. In particular,
third parties may infringe or misappropriate the Company’s proprietary rights or
other intellectual property rights, and its trade secrets may be vulnerable to
disclosure or misappropriation by employees, contractors and other persons,
which could have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition
and results of operations. Various parties may challenge, invalidate or
circumvent the Company’s patents, trademarks, and other intellectual property
rights. In addition, litigation may be necessary to enforce the Company’s
intellectual property rights, protect its trade secrets or determine the validity
and scope of the proprietary rights of others. The outcome of any such litigation
may not be in the Company’s favor, and any such litigation may be costly and
may divert management attention as well as other resources away fromits
business. An adverse determination in any such litigation will impair the
Company’s intellectual property rights and may harm its business, prospects,
and reputation. The occurrence of any of the foregoing could have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Our path to profitability depends heavily on market acceptance for our platform.
Our ability to continue as a going concern for the next 36 months is dependent
upon our ability to generate sufficient cash flows from operations to meet our
obligations, and/or to obtain additional capital financing from our members
and/or third parties. No assurance can be given that we will be successful in
these efforts. These factors, among others, raise substantial doubt about our
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

Our business projections and profits are only estimates given by the Chief
Executive Officer and accountant. There can be no assurance that the company
will meet those projections. There can be no assurance that the company (and



you will only make money) if there is sufficient demand for product, people
think its a better option than the competition and Arygin Corporation has priced
the services at a level that allows the company to make a profit and still attract
business.

Our new products could fail to achieve the sales traction we expect. The
company may explore the opportunity of releasing and developing new or other
products. These products could fail to achieve traction therefore affecting the
entire company. We believe it is necessary to continue expansion and
development of the company, but this could result in more than those products
being affected by failed products and initiatives.

Our CEO will receive a compensation for work completed. The CEO of Arygin
will receive compensation based on a fixed amount for projects needed. In
consideration for services rendered, other employees or contractors shall be
entitled to reasonable and customary fixed, deferred, or contingent
compensation, whether paid directly to the employees or contractors from third
parties or from the Company. Their duties will include: management of
design/development/marketing, investor relations, daily operations
management, strategic and future planning management, revenue channel
management, vendor/supplier relations, among other items not described here.
This Offering includes forward-looking information THE OFFERING MATERIALS
MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION
RELATING TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS PLAN
AND STRATEGY, AND ITS INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF, ASSUMPTIONS MADE BY, AND
INFORMATION CURRENTLY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY’S MANAGEMENT.
WHEN USED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS, THE WORDS “ESTIMATE,”
“PROJECT,” “BELIEVE,” “ANTICIPATE,” “INTEND,” “EXPECT” AND SIMILAR
EXPRESSIONS ARE INTENDED TO IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS, WHICH CONSTITUTE FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS.
THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT MANAGEMENT’S CURRENT VIEWS WITH
RESPECT TO FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE SUBJECT TO RISKS AND
UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE THE COMPANY’S ACTUAL RESULTS TO
DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS. INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO PLACE UNDUE
RELIANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH SPEAK
ONLY AS OF THE DATE ON WHICH THEY ARE MADE. THE COMPANY DOES
NOT UNDERTAKE ANY OBLIGATION TO REVISE OR UPDATE THESE
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS TO REFLECT EVENTS OR
CIRCUMSTANCES AFTER SUCH DATE OR TO REFLECT THE OCCURRENCE OF
UNANTICIPATED EVENTS.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors
may not have the benefit of information that later investors have. Once we meet
our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the
escrow agent to disburse offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose
subscription agreements have been accepted will become our shareholders. All
early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it



is not uncommon for material changes to be made to the offering terms, or to
companies’ businesses, plans or prospects, sometimes on short notice. When
such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amended
to our Form C with the SEC, and investors whose subscriptions have not yet been
accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their money
back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will
already be our shareholders and will have no such right.

OWNERSHIP AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE; RIGHTS OF THE SECURITIES
Ownership
e Giovanni Austin, 51.0% ownership, Common Stock
Classes of securities

e Common Stock: 10,500,000
Common Stock

The Company is authorized to issue up to 20,000,000 shares of common stock.
There are a total of 10,500,000 shares currently outstanding.

Stock Options

The company has authorized a total of 1,000,000 shares of common stock for
stock option pool with a vested date 09/14/2023.

Voting Rights

The holders of shares of the Company's common stock, $0.50 par value per share,
are entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters submitted to
a vote of the shareholders.

Dividend Rights

Subject to preferences that may be granted to any then outstanding preferred
stock, holders of shares of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably such
dividends as may be declared by the Board out of funds legally available
therefore as well as any distribution to the shareholders. The payment of
dividends on the Common Stock will be a business decision to be made by the
Board from time based upon the results of our operations and our financial
condition and any other factors that our board of directors considers relevant.
Payment of dividends on the Common Stock may be restricted by law and by
loan agreements, indentures and other transactions entered into by us from time
to time. The Company has never paid a dividend and does not intend to pay
dividends in the foreseeable future, which means that shareholders may not
receive any return on their investment from dividends.



Rights to Receive Liquidation Distributions

Liquidation Rights. In the event of our liquidation, dissolution, or winding up,
holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all of our assets
remaining after payment of liabilities and the liquidation preference of any then
outstanding preferred stock.

Rights and Preferences

The rights, preferences and privileges of the holders of the company’s Common
Stock are subject to and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of
shares of any series of any additional classes of stock that we may designate in
the future.

What it means to be a Minority Holder

As a minority holder of Common Stock, you will have limited ability, if all, to
influence our policies or any other corporate matter, including the election of
directors, changes to the Company's governance documents, additional issuances of
securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company or of assets of
the Company, or transactions with related parties.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. Each Investor's stake in the
Company, could be diluted due to the Company issuing additional shares. In other
words, when the Company issues more shares, the percentage of the Company that
you own will decrease, even though the value of the Company may increase. You will
own a smaller piece of a larger company. This increases in number of shares
outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering,
another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round or angel investment), employees
exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g., convertible
notes, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.

If we decide to issue more shares, an Investor could experience value dilution, with
each share being worth less than before, and control dilution, with the total
percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings
dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (although this typically
occurs only if we offer dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to offer
dividends, referring to invest any earnings into the Company).

The type of dilution that hurts early-stage investors mostly occurs when the company
sells more shares in a "down round,” meaning at a lower valuation than in earlier
offerings.

If you are making an investment expecting to own a certain percentage of the
Company or expecting each share to hold a certain amount of value, it is important to
realize how the value of those shares can decrease by actions taken by the Company.
Dilution can make drastic changes to the value of each share, ownership percentage,



voting control, and earnings per share.
Transferability of securities

For ayear, the securities can only be resold:

Inan IPO;

To the company;

To an accredited investor; and

To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the
family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or
divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION; MATERIAL
INDEBTEDNESS

Financial Statements

Our financial statements can be found attached to this document. The financial
review covers the period ending in 2018-12-31.

Financial Condition
Results of Operation

We have not yet generated any revenues and do not anticipate doing so until we have
completed a brand and company marketing campaign, which we do not anticipate
occurring until April 2019. Based on our forecast, with the liquidity of the anticipated
full raise amount, we anticipate that we can operate the business for 24 - 36 months if
we reach our offering maximum.

Financial Milestones

The company is investing for continued growth of the brand, as is generating sizeable
net income losses as a result. With our Media Streaming Platform, we expect user
acquisition to have a variable cost basis. For every user that registers as a subscribers,
the expectation is to receive a portion of their contacts as potential audience reach for
our service. So, ratios for user growth will include 3 components: Movie Studios,
Application Platform Users, and Advertisers. We have proprietary calculations based
on user ratios, industries, and supply and demand curves targeting specific revenue
per user amounts. 30% of our gross revenue will be used for user acquisition to keep
our growth rate at 30% month over month. There is a somewhat linear relationship
between Movie Studios participation, site user acquisition, and its cost to maintain
both. A user base of over 1 million will signal penetration in multiple markets whether
geographic or industry specific and we feel that milestone will be a strong indicator of
our ability to manage user acquisition cost and the interest of our core product.



When we get the minimum amount, we will start social advertising for brand
awareness and pay deposit to our patent lawyer for provisional patent applications. If
we get the maximum amount under Reg CF we will pay deposit to start on the working
prototype, we’ll make the down payment when we’ve raised a total of $100,000..

$10,000 Raised - Social Advertising as well as Provisional Patent Application

$50,000 Raised - $25,000 Deposit Deposit To Prototyping and Design Firm to
Commence Work (Anticipated 8 - 12 month of development)

$100,000 Raised - File for our other supporting Provisional Patent Applications as well
as building the Application Infrastructure

$250,000 Raised - $50,000 Deposit to Design and Prototyping Firm once approved for
next stage of Development, as well as a $50,000 deposit for the application
microservices, $10,000 to social Marketing Creating Brand Awareness

$500,000 Raised - $150,000 Deposit for development of Vizio, Samsung, LG Smart TV
applications (Anticipated 6 - 8 month of development)

$1,000,000 Raised - Amazon AWS integration for testing, staging, and production
application and small run of manufacturing units to be tested

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The company is currently generating operating losses and requires the continued
infusion of new capital to continue business operations. If the company is successful
in this offering, we will likely seek to continue to raise capital under crowdfunding
offerings, equity or debt issuances, or any other method available to the company.
Reaching our minimum capital target would supplement our marketing efforts for 1
month. Reaching our maximum of $1,070,000 would allow for an operating expense
budget of 24 - 36 months. Arygin also has a $41,200 line of credit available, provided
by the founder, if needed.

Indebtedness

In 2018, the Company borrowed $81,000 from the founder for the purpose of funding
continuing operations (“the Related Party Loan”). The Related Party Loan accrues
interest at the rate of 2% per annum and is payable on the demand by the lender.

Recent offerings of securities

e 2018-09-14, Section (4)a, 10500000 Common Stock. Use of proceeds: Founders
Stock to start the company, Working Capital.

Valuation

$5,750,000.00



We recently conducted a valuation on February 20, 2019 through the Equidam
software as a basis for our valuation analysis and we received a valuation of
$9,773,370, the assets or factors was based on our technology, our product, limited
competition, the strength of our team, team year of experience, and DCF models. The
Board believe that despite such a valuation on Equidam, a pre-money valuation of
$5,750,000 is more adequately and fairly represents the valuation of the company.

USE OF PROCEEDS
Offering Amount| Offering Amount
Sold Sold
Total Proceeds: $10,000 $1,070,000
Less: Offering Expenses
1 0,
StartEngine Fees (6% total $600 $10,700
fee)
Net Proceeds $9,400 $1,059,300
Use of Net Proceeds:
Prototype Development
$0 $125,000
Application Infrastructure $0 $100,000
Marketing $3,400 $25,000
Provisional Patents $5,500 $75,000
TV Streaming License $0 $400,000
Manufacturing $0 $250,000
Working Capital $500 $84,300
Total Use of Net Proceeds $8,900 $975,000

Irregular Use of Proceeds

The Company will not incur any irregular use of proceeds.



REGULATORY INFORMATION
Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or
directors.

Compliance failure
The company has not previously failed to comply with Regulation CF.
Annual Report

The company will make annual reports available at www.arygin.com/annual_reports in
the "footer section” labeled "annual reports”. The annual reports will be available
within 120 days of the end of the issuer's most recent fiscal year.



EXHIBIT B TO FORM C

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW FOR
Arygin Corporation

[See attached]



ARYGIN CORPORATION, INC.

Reviewed Financial Statements For The Years Ended December 31, 2018

January 29, 2019



< >Jason M. Tyra

CPA

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To Management
Arygin Corporation
Denton, TX

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Arygin Corporation, which comprise the balance sheet as of Decem-
ber 31, 2018, and the related statements of income and retained earnings and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and
making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the ex-
pression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, We do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of inter-
nal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement
whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards require me (us) to perform
procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether We are aware of any material modifications that should be
made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. We believe that the results of Our procedures provide a reasonable basis for Our conclusion.

Accountant’'s Conclusion

Based on Our review, We are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying financial state-
ments in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As dis-
cussed in Note B, certain conditions raise an uncertainty about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Manage-
ment’s plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note B. The accompanying financial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. Our conclusion is not modified with respect to this matter.

o

Jason M. Tyra, CPA, PLLC
Dallas, TX
January 29, 2019

1700 Pacific Avenue, Suite 4710
Dallas, TX 75201

(P) 972-201-9008

(F) 972-201-9008
info@tyracpa.com
www.tyracpa.com



ARYGIN CORPORATION

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2018
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Related Party Loan

TOTAL LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common Stock (20,000,000 shares authorized; 10,500,000 issued, $.00001 par value)
Additional Paid in Capital
Retained Earnings (Deficit)

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Reviewed- See accompanying notes.

200
200

200

81,000
81,000
105

50,095
(131,000)

(80,800)

200



Operating Expense
Research & Development
Legal & Professional
Advertising & Marketing
General & Administrative

Net Income from Operations

Net Income

ARYGIN CORPORATION
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Reviewed- See accompanying notes.

66,116
53,400
6,338
5,146

131,000

(131,000)

(131,000)



ARYGIN CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Net Income (Loss) For The Period S (131,000)

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities (131,000)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Related Party Loan 81,000
Issuance of Stock 50,200
Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities 131,200

Cash at Beginning of Period -
Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash 200
Cash at End of Period S 200

Reviewed- See accompanying notes. 3



ARYGIN CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Beginning Equity S -

Issuance of Common Stock 50,200

Net Income (131,000)
Ending Equity “§ (80,800)

Reviewed- See accompanying notes. 4



ARYGIN CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (REVIEWED)
DECEMBER 31, 2018

NOTE A- ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

Arygin Corporation (“the Company”) is a corporation organized under the laws of Delaware. The
Company develops software for media streaming, advertising, analytics including data science, bigdata,
and data analysis.

NOTE B- GOING CONCERN MATTERS

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, which assumes that the
Company will continue in operation for the foreseeable future. However, management has identified the
following conditions and events that created an uncertainty about the ability of the Company to continue
as a going concern. The Company recorded a net operating loss during the year ended December 31, 2018.

The following describes management's plans that are intended to mitigate the conditions and events that
raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The Company will
raise funds through an equity crowdfund offering during 2019 and is actively attempting to identify other
sources of capital. The Company's ability to meet its obligations as they become due is dependent upon
the success of management's plans, as described above.

These conditions and events create an uncertainty about the ability of the Company to continue as a going
concern through January 29, 2020 (one year after the date that the financial statements are available to
be issued). The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary should the
Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

NOTE C- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“US GAAP”).

Significant Risks and Uncertainties

The Company is subject to customary risks and uncertainties associated with dependence on key
personnel, costs of services provided by third parties, the need to obtain additional financing, and
limited operating history.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash balances, and highly liquid investments with maturities of three
months or less when purchased.



ARYGIN CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (REVIEWED) (CONTINUED)
Revenue
The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has
occurred, or services have been rendered, the fee for the arrangement is fixed or determinable and

collectability is reasonably assured.

Research and Development

The Company applies ASC 730 Research and Development. The Company records research and
development costs as expenses in the year incurred through the point when the project associated with
such expenses reaches commercial viability. After that, expenditures may either be capitalized or treated
as a current expense, depending on the nature of the expenditure.

Advertising
The Company records advertising expenses in the year incurred.
Income Taxes

The Company applies ASC 740 Income Taxes (“ASC 740”). Deferred income taxes are recognized for the
tax consequences in future years of differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
financial statement reported amounts at each period end, based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax
rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation
allowances are established, when necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be
realized. The provision for income taxes represents the tax expense for the period, if any and the change
during the period in deferred tax assets and liabilities. ASC 740 also provides criteria for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of uncertain tax positions. A tax benefit from an uncertain
position is recognized only if itis “more likely than not” that the position is sustainable upon examination
by the relevant taxing authority based on its technical merit.

The Company is subject to tax filing requirements as a corporation in the federal jurisdiction of the United
States. The Company sustained net operating loss during fiscal year 2018. Net operating losses will be
carried forward to reduce taxable income in future years. Due to management’s uncertainty as to the
timing and valuation of any benefits associated with the net operating loss carryforwards, the Company
has elected not to recognize an allowance to account for them in the financial statements. Under current
law, net operating losses may be carried forward indefinitely. The Company’s federal tax filings for 2018
will remain subject to review by the Internal Revenue Service until 2022.

The Company is subject to franchise tax filing requirements in the State of Delaware. The Company’s tax
filing in the State of Delaware for 2018 will remain subject to review by that State until 2022.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

From time to time, new accounting pronouncements are issued by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board, or FASB, or other standard setting bodies and adopted by the Company as of the specified effective
date. Unless otherwise discussed, the Company believes that the impact of recently issued standards that
are not yet effective will not have a material impact on its financial position or results of operations upon
adoption.



ARYGIN CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (REVIEWED) (CONTINUED)

In November 2015, the FASB issued ASU (Accounting Standards Update) 2015-17, Balance Sheet
Classification of Deferred Taxes, or ASU 2015-17. The guidance requires that all deferred tax assets and
liabilities, along with any related valuation allowance, be classified as noncurrent on the balance sheet.
This guidance was effective in the first annual period ended after December 15, 2016, and interim periods
thereafter, for public entities. For all entities other than public business entities, the guidance becomes
effective for financial statements issued for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017, and
interim periods within annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018. Early adoption is permitted for
all entities as of the beginning of an interim or annual reporting period. The adoption of ASU 2015-17 had
no material impact on the Company’s financial statements and related disclosures.

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230), Restricted Cash,
or ASU 2016-18. The amendments of ASU 2016-18 were issued to address the diversity in classification
and presentation of changes in restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents on the statement of cash
flows which is currently not addressed under Topic 230. ASU 2016-18 would require an entity to include
amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents with cash and cash
equivalents when reconciling the beginning of period and end of period total amounts on the statement
of cash flows. This guidance is effective for annual reporting periods, and interim periods within those
years, beginning after December 15, 2017, for both public entities and no later than for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2018, for non-public entities. Early adoption is permitted, and the
standard must be applied retrospectively. The adoption of ASU 2016-18 had no material impact on the
Company’s financial statements and related disclosures.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU, 2014-09—Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), or ASU
2014-09, and further updated through ASU 2016-12, or ASU 2016-12, which amends the existing
accounting standards for revenue recognition. ASU 2014-09 is based on principles that govern the
recognition of revenue at an amount to which an entity expects to be entitled to when products are
transferred to customers. This guidance is effective for annual reporting periods, and interim periods
within those years, beginning after December 15, 2017, for public entities and no later than for annual
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018, for non-public entities. The new revenue standard
may be applied retrospectively to each prior period presented or retrospectively with the cumulative
effect recognized as of the date of adoption. The adoption of ASU 2014-09 had no material impact on the
Company’s financial statements and related disclosures.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), or ASU 2016-02, which supersedes
the guidance in ASC 840, Leases. The new standard requires lessees to apply a dual approach, classifying
leases as either finance or operating leases based onthe principle of whether or not the lease is effectively
a financed purchase by the lessee. This classification will determine whether lease expense is recognized
based on an effective interest method or on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. A lessee is
also required to record a right-of-use asset and a lease liability for all leases with a term of greater than
12 months regardless of their classification. Leases with a term of 12 months or less will be accounted for
similar to existing guidance for operating leases today. This guidance is effective for annual reporting
periods, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2018 for public entities and
no later than for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019, and interim period within
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019 for non-public entities. The adoption of ASU 2016-02 had
no material impact on the Company’s financial statements and related disclosures.

In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-09, Improvements to Employee Share-based Payment
Accounting, or ASU 2016-09. ASU 2016-09 simplifies several aspects of the accounting for share-based

7



ARYGIN CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (REVIEWED) (CONTINUED)

payment transactions, including the income tax consequences, classification of awards as either equity or
liabilities, and classification on the statement of cash flows. Some of the areas of simplification apply only
to non-public companies. This guidance was effective on December 31, 2016 for public entities. For
entities other than public business entities, the amendments are effective for annual periods beginning
after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018.
Early adoption is permitted for an entity in any interim or annual period for which financial statements
have not been issued or made available for issuance. An entity that elects early adoption must adopt all
amendments in the same period. The adoption of ASU 2016-09 had no material impact on the Company’s
financial statements and related disclosures.

In May 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-09, Compensation—Stock Compensation (Topic 718): Scope of
Modification Accounting, or ASU 2017-09, which clarifies when to account for a change to the terms or
conditions of a share-based payment award as a modification. Under the new guidance, modification
accounting is required only if the fair value, the vesting conditions, or the classification of the award (as
equity or liability changes as a result of the change in terms or conditions. This guidance is effective for
annual reporting periods, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2017, for
both public entities and non-public entities. Early adoption is permitted. The adoption of ASU 2017-09
had no material impact on the Company’s financial statements and related disclosures.

NOTE D- RELATED PARTY DEBT

In 2018, the Company borrowed $81,000 from a related party for the purpose of funding continuing
operations (“the Related Party Loan”. The Related Party Loan accrues interest at the rate of 2% per
annum and is payable on the demand by the lender.

NOTE E- CONCENTRATIONS OF RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to credit risk consist of cash and cash
equivalents. The Company places its cash and cash equivalents with a limited number of high-quality
financial institutions and at times may exceed the amount of insurance provided on such deposits.

NOTE F- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management considered events subsequent to the end of the period but before January 29, 2019, the
date that the financial statements were available to be issued.
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Arygin Corparation is pending StartEngine Approval.

A\ Arygin Corporation
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THE FUTURE OF STREAMING

WE ARE RAISING $1 MILLION DOLLARS TO DEVELOP OUR WORKING PROTOTYPE FOR THE ARYGIN PROJECT.

Also 9 provisional patents have been filed with the USPTO under Giovanni Austin, the patents will be immediately transferred to the company "Arygin

s $1,000

Corporation”, if the company ra

Computer generated imoge, final product may vory*

ion without action is merely a dream. Action without vision just passes the time. Vision with

the world."

action can char

"To create o better future, we need to create better solutions. We created

Arygin Corporation because we believe that the media streaming industry are

some of the most enjoyed and desired media alternotives on the market, ond

the one system thot can benefit significantly from medio streaming is Arygin. If

we're going to deliver the ultimate streaming product and service, the movie
fons must never compromise.”

- Glovanni Austin, Founder

Arygin is building the ultimate media streaming device and service, with
unprecedented capabilities, at a reasonable price. We believe for every
problem that exist in the movie industry, there is a solution for it. Our goal

is to bring back the excitement and affordability to cinema pricing while

leaping past the present and towards the future of media streaming
Images are an example of how our our product is intended 1o work Services

Product Is currently pre-prototype.

DEVELOPMENT STAGE

We are raising funding to finish development of our prototype Arygin and application platform, We have completed our feasibility studies, developed
small-scale prototypes of critical capabllities: such as counting algorithms, completed preliminary industrial product design concepts, and are looking to

design and build our full-scale media streaming device prototype and the application infrastructure

Blake A, «



Level 0 Perk

Less than $999 Investment

INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE
CODES
10% OFF DEVICE PURCHASE PRICE

A special invite to the public
unveiling event of the Arygin ONE
and Services.

INVESTMENTS

$0.50/share of Common Stock | When you invest you are betting the company’s future value will exceed $10M.

PERKS FOR INVESTORS*

*ALL INVESTORS *

*1 Entry for every 100 shares purchased
*100 Winners (excluding Level 2 - 5 Perks, because beta testing seat is included) will be selected within 90 days of completion of fundraising to
participate in our beta pilot program
*Offer excludes family and friends of Arygin employees
*Arygin ONE anticpated to begin shipping by March 1, 2021
*Award of Arygin Project Is contingent on the success of Arygin Project starting production

Your investment will equal the number of purchase codes you will receive.

All the perks will follow as guided under their perk tier.

PERKS

Level 1 Perk

$1000+ Investment

INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE
CODES
25% OFF DEVICE PURCHASE PRICE

(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee

1 Month Free Premium
Subscription

A special invite to the public
unveiling event of the Arygin ONE
and Services,

Level 4 Perk

$25,000+ Investment

INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES

(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee

Level 2 Perk

$5000+ Investment

INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE
CODES

(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee
(1) Free Device

2 Years Free Premium
Subscription

A special invite to the public
unveiling event of the Arygin ONE
and Services.

A special invite to a private beta
demo event where future owners
will be able to test device our
product and give their feedback.

Device Product (Anticipated
Release Date January 1, 2021)

Level

Level 3 Perk

$10,000+ Investment

INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE
CODES

(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee
INCLUDED IN BETA TEST
(1) Free Device

5 Years Free Premium
Subscription

A spedial invite to the public
unveiling event of the Arygin ONE
and Services.

A special invite to a private beta
demo event where future owners
will be able to test device our
product and give their feedback.

With a commitment to purchase
an Arygin ONE, investors will get
an opportunity to participate in
our pre-production beta-test
project as part of our service trial
program.

Device Product (Anticipated
Release Date January 1, 2021)

5 Perk

$50,000+ Investment

INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES

(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee



INCLUDED IN BETA TEST

(1) Free Device

10 Years Free Premium Subscription

A special invite to the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and
Services.

A special invite to a private beta demo event where future owners will be
able to test device and our services and give their feedback.

With a commitment to purchase an Arygin ONE, investors will get an
opportunity to participate in our pre-production beta-test project as part

of our service trial program.

Device Product (Anticipated Release Date January 1, 2021)

INCLUDED IN BETA TEST

(1) Free Device

Free Lifetime Premium Subscription

A speclal invite to the public unveilling event of the Arygin ONE and
Services.

A special invite to a private beta demo event where future owners will be
able to test device and our services and give their feedback.

With a commitment to purchase an Arygin ONE, investors will get an
opportunity to participate in our pre-production beta-test project as part

of our service trial program.

Device Product (Anticipated Release Date January 1, 2021)

*Al perks occur after the offering is completed.

WHAT ARE PURCHASE CODES?

Purchase codes are to reserve and purchase your device. Without a purchase code, the

consumer can not purchase this exclusive product. Investors can sell or giveaway their

purchase codes to whoever they choose. Arygin product can only be purchased with a
validated purchase code.

Demo of Purchase Codes & How They Work

If you invest a $100, you will receive 100 purchase codes. These purchase
codes allow participants of our investors to reserve their device. It will cost
$5 to reserve a device and that price will be subtracted from your
purchase price. Purchase Codes can be given away or sold, or be used
however the investor see fit. Purchase Codes was created for Arygin
serious buyers only.

“Validated Purchase Codes is o one-time use only! Please let your friends,
fomily, & buyers know, if they enter the purchase codes, they will hove to
proceed with reserving a device. Otherwise the code will become invalid, once
they leave the reservation poge for any reason. This process Is to weed out
unnecessary buyers from program.”

PURCHASE CODE PERKS:
1. You need a purchase code to reserve a device, without a purchase code you can not buy it.

2. They only way to reserve a device is to know

who has i

d in the project.

3. We will not open the device to public until all purchase codes has been redeemed.

HOW PURCHASE CODES ARE PERKS:
The perks in purchase codes are simple. Don't have a purchase code?
The you will have to wait like the general public, until we release on the open market.

Invest in Arygin and have purchase codes. Enjoy the benefits
of having the device before it is release to the open public and you can share or sell your
purchase codes to whoever you like.

Our motto is "it is better to show you, than tell you®, which is a big part of our marketing strategy with our purchase codes. You might invite some friends
over and decide to order a movie, Your friends are going to ask you “what is this product and how do | buy one”. You are our sales team by simply
promoting the device to your network of friends, family, and co-workers simply by using the device and app, because the product speaks for itself,

Purchase Codes are design for the exclusive reservation of the product. Purchase codes allow a person to reserve thelr device for purchase. Investors
that invested a significant amount will not need a purchase code and will be included in the first production of the 2,000 units. Purchase Code Perks are
what we called an investment buy back program, if the potential in the company is overwhelming.

For example, if you invest a $100, you will receive a 100 purchase code to giveaway or sell. If you sell your 100 purchase codes at $2 a code, you
could potentially receive $200. This cover your initial investment cost $100, as well as a $100 profit and plus equity in the company.



EARLY BIRD INVESTORS

1st 24 HOURS Next 24 HOURS Last 24 HOURS

Investors who invest in the first 24 hours will Investors who invest in the next 24 hours will Investors who invest in the last 24 hours will
receive 50% bonus shares receive 30% bonus shares receive 209 bonus shares
P 1 11

*All investors will receive purchase codes for the Arygin ONE, when the Arygin ONE goes on sale.*
*Investors that invest $10,000 or more will be included in the Beta Testing, free device*

Anticipated Dates
Purchase Codes Sent Out : October 1, 2020 (anticipated)
Beta Tesung Date: March 1, 2020 (anticipated)
Public Opening Date: January 1, 2021 (anticipated)

*All perks occur after the offering is completed.

BETA PILOT PROGRAM

25,000 BETA SUBSCRIBERS (Anticipated)

1-Year Beta Testing Program

We will select a 100 investor 1o beta testers our services 90 days after full

funding is reached and closed. These investors will be selected to

purchase the device and participate in our beta test

Beta testing will include:
* Device Purchase
* Arygin Premium Monthly Subscription
* Live TV Subscription
¢ Concierge Services

Note:
* Level 0 & 1 are the only investors that will be selected in the Beta
Testing Raffle
* Level 2,3, 4, &5 Perks are excluded from the 1,000 selected
investors as they will be included automatically.

PRE-MONEY EVALUATION

OUR CALCULATIONS WAS PROJECTED BY THE NUMBER OF SUBSCRIBERS ONLY. WE DID
NOT INCLUDE REVENUE FROM DEVICE PURCHASES, BECAUSE THE PRICE IS NOT FIRM.

PRODUCT SUBSCRIBERS
25,000 USERS X $149.99 = 25,000 USERS X $14.99/MO =

$3,749,750 $374,750/MO

THIS PRODUCT IS A ONE-TIME $374,750/MO X 12 MO =
e $4,497,000/YEAR

THE PRODUCT COST 15 ANTICIPATED AND THIS COST 15 NOT FIRM. WE WL NO MORE




Net Cost of 25,000 units at $100 per unit is $2.5M.
The cost per device is potentially a $100 per unit.
Net Profit is anticipated to be $1,249,650

Net Cost of Application is a one-time cost of $150,000.
Net Profit is anticipated to be $4,122,250 in the 1st yeor.

100 INVESTORS WILL BE SELECTED FOR A CHANCE TO PURCHASE DEVICE TO BE INCLUDED IN OUR BETA TEST. INVESTORS THAT
MEET THE MINIMUM INVESTMENT FOR A FREE DEVICE IS NOT INCLUDED IN THE 25,000 USERS.

We have several strategies for potentially generating revenues in the 1st quarter of 2020. We potentially will sale 2,000 units a month at manufacturing
cost of $50 - $100. (Note: Cost per Unit of wholesale depending heavily on our ramp up production.) The price for unit could potentially range from
$149.99 - $249.99 per unit.

THE OFFERING MATERIALS MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION RELATING TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE
COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS PLAN AND STRATEGY, AND ITS INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF,
ASSUMPTIONS MADE BY, AND INFORMATION CURRENTLY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY'S MANAGEMENT. WHEN USED IN THE OFFERING
MATERIALS, THE WORDS “ESTIMATE,” “"PROJECT,"” “BELIEVE,” "ANTICIPATE,” "INTEND," "EXPECT" AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE INTENDED TO
IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH CONSTITUTE FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS, THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT
MANAGEMENT'S CURRENT VIEWS WITH RESPECT TO FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE SUBJECT TO RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES THAT COULD CAUSE THE
COMPANY'S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. INVESTORS ARE
CAUTIONED NOT TO PLACE UNDUE RELIANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH SPEAK ONLY AS OF THE DATE ON WHICH
THEY ARE MADE. THE COMPANY DOES NOT UNDERTAKE ANY OBLIGATION TO REVISE OR UPDATE THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS TO
REFLECT EVENTS OR CIRCUMSTANCES AFTER SUCH DATE OR TO REFLECT THE OCCURRENCE OF UNANTICIPATED EVENTS.

NET COST AND HOW WE INTEND TO GET REVENUE

We have project starting earning revenue in the 1st quarter of 2020. The net cost of the revenue will range anywhere between $50 - $100 per unit,

depending on how many units we will be manufacturing. We are potentially going to produce a significant amount of devices to get the manufacturing to

at least $50 per unit. Investors, their friends, families, and colleagues will only be able to reserve the device with our purchase codes. So this is an

Exclusive product and service until we are ready to launch publicly, We will create social marketing contest 1o giveaway a free device as well to create
some brand recognition for the company, Creating an exclusive offer to join the "Who's Who Club” to test our service, We will be attending social events,
networking with our communities and others, give bloggers and media outlets purchase codes as well to create a value to their readers. Our ultimate

goal is to obtain at least 2,000 subscribers per month.

24,000 - 50,000 SUBSCRIBERS

We project onboarding 2,000 subscribers per month. This is to test, debug,
and test the integrity of the application as more people join the platform.
If we can potentially reach 2,000 subscribers per month, we will achieve
our goal of 24,000 subscribers per year

SALE YOUR PURCHASE CODES

Sale your purchase codes to someone who wants to reserve their device
tells us two important things, The device is in high demand and it weeds
out the individuals that are not seriously committing to purchasing our
product.

By exclusively investing in Arygin early allows for you to be our biggest
advocates of our service. You will also test news features and recommend
holding on certain features as a later update.

DURING BETA PROGRAM

We intend to receive sales during our beta program for ticket sales and
Arygin subscription services. If your perk allows for a free subscription
period, then your subscription services begin from time you signup to the
allotted time of your investment perk. All investors will still have to pay to
stream premium movies as the ticket profits will go to the movie studios
and theaters, Additional add-ons will be available for purchase, if you just
want to try our service, Businesses are allowed to beta test our B28

services, as well,

SHOW & TELL / WORD OF MOUTH

This Is potentlally our best method for advertising our product in such a
quiet manner. This allows for only specific people to be brought into the
fold. We will send device to *The Who's Who" in the media industry to
create buzz that surround our project. We will let one top media reporter
or exec to test our services for a potential write up about the services and
the platform. Investors who have invested a significant amount will get to
show off their new devices and service to friends, family, co-workers, and

associates and creating a buzz in your network

HOW IT WORKS




Images are an example of how our our product is intended to work. Product is currently pre-prototype.

NEW MOVIES ARE COMING TO HOMES FASTER THAN YOU

WOULD THINK

The media streaming business is changing how we consume media. As consumers, we expect our media to be fast, reliable, and convenient. With

Arygin, you can potentially watch new movie releases, pay-per-view content, and so much more in the comfort of your own home?

Sources: Variety /

CURRENT STAGE OF DEVELOPMENT

The current stage of application wireframes and UI/UX designs are completed, our basic people counting algorithms has been coded, but has not been
tested to the actual device itself. We are raising funds to complete the full development of the Arygin device,

Application Wireframes

App Infrastructure
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WHAT WE BEEN DOING....

Completed Feasibility Study

ARYGIN FEASIBILITY STUDY CHECKLIST

<

What are he major pain points lor Atygin cusiomers?
What are the major blockers for Arygin adoption?

Can we achieve the maximum protection for media
content providers?

<

<

<

" Can we achisve going 1o marke! withaut industry
daruplon?

<

Can we be cost compatiive up Font with a laster
telun on irvesimen!?

Can we achiove parinerships with major media
companes o adopt ow new lechnology?

Can we achisve scalailly with ow media market?

<

<

Completed Our Concept Design

"Computer generated image, final product may

vary”

Testing Piracy & Encryption Protocols

3
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Meeting With Customers & Partners

Selected Components

|

We Have A Plan
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ONE SYSTEM TARGET 3 MARKETS
$250B TOTAL MARKET COMBINE

Movie Industry
$30 Billion

Source Source

Advertising Industry
$178 Billion

Big Data Industry
$42 Billion

Source:

THE PROBLEM

TIME RESTRAINTS

MOVIE THEATERS PROFIT LOSS ARE DUE TO TIME RESTRAINTS AND
AVAILABILITY. WE ARE LIVING IN A FAST-PACED TECHNOLOGY SOCIETY,
AND THE MOVIE STUDIOS AND THEATERS HAVE BEEN VERY SLOW TO
CATCH UP TO OUR FAST-PACED ENVIRONMENT. TIME RESTRAINTS THAT
ARE PUT ON MOVIE SHOWING HAS ALSO DECREASED THEIR PROFITS AND
ATTENDEES. WHICH IS WHY MONDAY THROUGH THURSDAY, NEARLY
EVERY MOVIE THEATER PARKING LOT IS EMPTY AND THE WEEKEND IS
WHERE THEIR REVENUE COME IN

Sources

LACK OF CONVENIENCE

ATTENDING MOVIES THEATERS IS NOT CONVENIENT FOR THE AVERAGE
SIZE FAMILIES, SENIOR CITIZENS, SINGLE PARENTS, OR WORKAHOLICS. AS
WE FIND OUR DAILY SCHEDULE OR OUR WORK HOURS TO CHAOTICTO
GO AND WATCH A 2-HOUR MOVIE

Sources

RESTRICTED SEATING

NO ONE LIKE THE WORSE SEATS IN THE HOUSE. IF WE DON'T GET THE
SEATS THAT ARE MORE COMFORTABLE TO US AND EASY ON THE EYES,
THE AVERAGE USER WILL EITHER TRY TO PURCHASE ANOTHER TICKET
BASED ON THEIR AVAILABILITY OR WAIT FOR THE MOVIE TO BE AVAILABLE
ONLINE. AT THAT POINT, MVOIE STUDIO LOST A SALE THAT WOULD HAVE
BEEN INCLUDED IN THEIR FIRST RUN PROJECTIONS.

Sources

IMMOBILITY

THIS IS A PLAGUE FOR OUR SENIOR CITIZENS ON A DAILY BASIS AND EVEN
IF THEY WANT TO ATTEND A MOVIE THEATER. THERE IS ON
APPROXIMATELY 4 CHAIRS FOR OUR DISABLED OR ELDERLY IN MOVIE
THEATERS. WHICH IS REQUIRED BY LAW, THEATERS ARE MANDATED TO
MAKE APPROXIMATELY 10% OF THE THEATERS SEATS ACCESSIBLE, SO
OBTAINING THE TWO TO FOUR WHEELCHAIR SPACES CAN BE LIKE
MUSICAL CHAIRS

Sources



THE SOLUTION

Imoges are an example of how our our product is intended to work. Product is currently pre-prototype.

The unique patent pending device that detect the number of viewers for a true pay-per-view pricing for watching media content at home. The device will
charge per person as if you were attending a movie theater venue with the exception of no concession and allowable controls for content, such as
pausing, playing, and rewinding. This will allow for the movie studios and theater to capture the maximum profits of ticket sales by charge per person for
online streaming. (The Founder Giovanni owns the pending patents and they will be transferred to the company “Arygin Corporation” when the the
funding is closed.)

WHY ARYGIN

The movie industry is headed in the direction of releasing new movies in the home of the consumers faster and this is why we believe "The Arygin
Project” could potentially be the future of media streaming

In 2017, over 48.7 million media streaming devices have been sold
worldwide, and the industry is estimated to yield over 122.7 million units
in 2023. The largest population, of the estimated 33.3% cord-cutters, are
parents between the ages of 25 and 45, who also happen to be the largest
consumers of media streaming technologies, According to surveys, 54% of

the consumers who prefer streaming new movie releases in their home

Sources

1o

MAIN REASON FOR SEEING FEWER MOVIES

11% - Cost of Concession
13% - It's Inconvenience
21% - More options from streaming services

45% - Total Percentage That Could Potentially Subscribe To Arygin

Services

We are targeting the "cost of concession”, "the inconvenience”, and "the

streaming services”, This makes our total percentage of 45% of potential

consumers that will subscribe to our services,
Source

CONSUMER MOVIE VIEWING PREFERENCES 00 oo s s 10 v s ot o b s o o s

54% - At Home -
22% - Both Equally

76% - Total Percentage That Could Potentially Subscribe To Arygin |



Services

We are targeting the 76% of viewers who prefer to see their movies at
home, which result In a loss of profits because they prefer movie

streaming services . The potential for our project could be a huge market

for our services.

Source:

ta

o of Octo FREQUENCY OF GOING TO THEATERS

54% - Less Often Than Once Per Month

14% - Never

Services

19% - About Once Per Month

87% - Total Percentage That Could Potentially Subscribe To Arygin

From “"About Once Per Month", "Never”, to "Less Often Than Once Per
Month" is our biggest possible potential of subscribers. The total

percentage alone is astronomical. Qur research shows that we have a 87%

user base of consumer to subscribe to our service.

OUR TARGET AUDIENCE

SENIOR CITIZENS

Senior citizens is plague without an option of
seeing movies in theaters. Crowds can be to

loud and obnoxious. Now, the movie-goers tend

to be the younger generation. So why not bring
the mowvies to you!

WHO ARE BUILDING IT FOR

FAMILIES

This is for the large families that want to see
movies, but for a family of 4 or 5, this can be
very expensive when you add up all the cost.

We remove the additional added cost, and now

movie nights just got better!

SINGLE PARENTS

This is for those single parent that can not find a

babysitter to enjoy the night out, Now you can
put your little ones to sleep, turn on Arygin,
purchase your tickets, and never miss a movie
again!

DISABLED CITIZENS

This for all of our disable citizen that Is plague
with immobility. We are bringing the movie to
homes, just for you. It's like playing musical
chairs in the theaters, because there are not
that many seating arrangements for you!

COUPLES

Enjoy your chick flick with your love one! Then
come home and turn on Arygin and catch that
film you wanted to see. You can make it a date
night at the house. Cook or order dinner, &
purchase your tickets!

SOCIALITES

Family Is in town for the holidays or you just

having a large gathering of family and friends.
Watch new movie more conveniently in your
home with Arygin. Invite to your Watch Party or
covered the whole event

OUR COMPETITION

amazon fireTV ‘tv ROKuU TV  primevideo
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N frevsicc & hulu

Even though these huge media streaming providers are our competition, none of those service providers can provide an individual ticket price per

consumer viewing for new movie releases.

FAIR MARKET OPPORTUNITY

g

Fair Market Opportunity means every film released will potentially have a fair chance to increase their profits by online media streaming movie tickets to

-

consumers on a pay-per-view basis (which means that any consumer within our system field of view will charged the primary user ticket pricing for each

viewer that is watching the content)

Arygin created the fair market opportunity for Movie Studios and Theaters to work together to create a fair opportunity for every film that is going to be
released. This will potentially allows for each film to gain their maximum profits during their opening night and week with Arygin

EMBRACE THE CHANGE

Technology has upended most of the media industry, but one thing that

Streaming Media. Redef

THE ULTIMATE STREAMING P F(

hasn't changed is the new movie business: If you want to see most films
when they're released, you have to go to a movie theater to watch them
That is finally going to change, says MoffettNathanson analyst Robert
Fishman, in part because the mowvie studios want and need it to change,
and in part because Netflix is going to push the industry forward whether

Itlikes it or not.

That is probably good news for you, a person who wants to see movies
wherever you choose to watch them. That is bad news for the movie

theater companies

The studios are pushing for a new “window” which would let you see a

new movie at home, for an extra fee, before the standard 90-day waiting

period after it opens in theaters.

Images are an example of how our our product is intended to work,
Source

SO AGAIN, WHY ARYGIN?

Arygin is designed to keep theaters in business and potentially increase more profits. Arygin Corporation will work with movie theaters, movie studios, tv
networks, cable providers, and media companies. We believe Arygin can potentially become the technology that revolutionize the media industry, and
keep their business intact with their one of a kind solution

Product Is currently pre-protolype.

HOW WE INTEND TO EARN REVENUE

BUSINESS TO CONSUMER (B2C)

ARYGIN

BASIC |

PLUS




ARYGIN BASIC SUBSCRIPTION:
ARYGIN LIVE TV: (Add-On)

Monthly Subscription
Free Content Library Only Monthly Subscription
$7.99/mo
51 Prime Channels Included
ARYGIN PLUS SUBSCRIPTION: Stream up to 4 Devices
Monthly Subscription Cloud DVR Included
Free Content Library
Premium Access To Purchase Online Tickets Additional $50/mo
$14.99/mo Pricing Subject to Change

Pricing Subject to Change

BUSINESS TO BUSINESS (B2B)

" PATENT PENGND

" BIG DATA

LINEAR TV ADS " ANALYSIS & REPORTS

CONCIERGE SERVICES
Patent-Pending

ARIA PLATFORM

AD PLATFORM
Patent-Pending Patent-Pending
$99 - Pay As You Go Report Price Depend On Service Rendered

$45 CPM for 30 sec x 3 days x 4 weeks x
Monthly Content Subscription

[$0.50(Morning) / $1.50 (Prime) / $199/mo.

$0.50(Midnight)] = $810 30 Sec Prime Aria Ad $4000/mo. - Monthly Catalog Subscription (25
Titles)

(Calculation Method: $CPM x 3 x 4 x 1.50) $8,000/mo. - Monthly Catalog Subscription (50
Titles)

Pricing Subject to Change
Additional $99 per Employee Access

Pricing Subject to Change

APPLICATION INFRASTUCTURE

OUR 2 MAIN FOCAL POINTS OF OUR APPLICATION

‘Never Compromise” is the Arygin Corporation that we believe our partners, investors, businesses, and consumers should live by

PIRACY PRIVACY

Internet

Technology is changing our concept of privacy, A world without music

The report found that while optical disc piracy continues in many

countries including in China, India, Mexico, Peru, and Vietnam, “online streaming, binge-watching shows or using our smart devices 1o manage
piracy Is the most challenging copyright enforcement issue In many our lives isn't a world many of us would choose to live in. We have grown
foreign markets. Stakeholders report some positive developments on accustomed to the ease with which technology enables our lives. Yet, our
efforts to combat online piracy. For example, in China, right holders are eliance on and comfort with technology creates a constant erosion of our
encouraged by initial actions to curb online piracy, including National privacy — and sometimes we're not even aware of the tradeoffs. Given all
Copyright Administration of China action against unlicensed music of this, the question is, in our modern world, is privacy even possible? And

if not, what level of control should we reasonably expect as consumers?

platforms and Beijing Copyright Enforcement Department action against
an unauthorized subscription service offering online ebooks and journal
Source:

articles. However, more needs to be done.”

Cariwras
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OIN US ON THIS VENTURE

BE PART OF THE Rt

Imoges are an example

yroduct is intended to work. Product is currently pre-prototype.

Note: This will be an exclusive product only until we are ready to go public. Only allowable purchases for device during this
timeframe will be from an invite only system. Investors can send invites to whoever they that want to purchase our product.
No invitation! No device! This is an exclusive product until further notice.

EXIT STRATEGY

We anticipate three potential exit strategies, which could potentially take place

1. Acquisition/Merger

sed on our potential sales performance ar

2. Private Marketplace
A listing of the company on a private marketplace could include StartEngine Secondary, SharesPost, or Nasdaq private market, etc. The private

marketplaces provide semi-liquidity to the shareholders of private companies

3. Initial Public Offering
This event could occur, if our products are wadely known and sales are high. This strategy has the advantage of retaining existing management and

product development teams, to continue producing new related products

1 =l
Why did you start Arygin Corporation?

We started Arygin Corporation because we love movies, and love supporting them. Our team believes that media streaming is the future of movies, but
doesn't believe in delivering online higher priced tickets, just because that's the only pricing model you can think of. We think that the continuous

increase in media streaming is causing a decline in r

ovie goers. People who love and support theatrical films love their movies, and cord-cutters

VE

s of high priced options for early movie releases, the lack of real effort in delivering a great

Prvices, But with the recent announcem

their streaming ¢

media streaming solution, and the desire to keep prices at the appropriate price point meant someone has to step up and perform; this is the purpose of

Arygin

Source:



How will you get your product to market?

First, we will build the device and infrastructure of the application, which is the most critical part of our project success. This will allow movie theater and
movie studio executives to beta-test the application and device during our meetings. After the initial test, we plan to make changes to our application
according to their request. Once they approved the device and infrastructure, we will request a 25,000 user beta-test, which will allows us and our users
to detect bugs and flaws within our application and make all the appropriate changes as needed. Theaters and movie studios will be allowed to partner
with Arygin for our public release.

Netflix has the largest lead in media streaming industry, what makes you different?

Netflix has a substantial lead in the market, a large team, with a tremendous amount of capital to spend. IU's important to remember that competition is
not scary, that we learn from both their success and failure,

* We're focused on bullding a product people can afford immediately, without the necessity for long-term returns on investment.
* We're taking an alternative approach to media streaming technology and integration into media platforms to facilitate a better customer
experience for movie lovers and cord-cutters.

How much has the founder invested into this project?

Giovanni Austin has already invested approximately $131,000 towards hiring a patent attorney, filing 9 provisional patents and hiring an engineering firm
for project feasibility report of the prototype, engineering design, drawings, 3D models and cads, and application, He does not have much more in
savings (and supports a wife and child), but will gladly put his last dime into this project.

Why are you raising $1 million for the project?

One million will definitely get the project off the ground, but we will only be able to produce a small run for beta testing, which will be minimum units we
can purchase for manufacturing and we will only be able to operate for 1 year. Also, the main concerns of our project with license content holders and
distributors will be security issues and piracy. The infrastructure to our platform is totally unique and nothing compared to its streaming predecessors.
We have several trade secrets that we are implementing, encryption protocols, security protocols, privacy protocols, machine learning and Al Intelligence
in our streaming platform,

How will you be able to help theaters and movie studios without hurting their business?

This marketing information is our proprietary business method and trade secret, which will be shared with our lead investor after the offering has closed,
because this information will detrimental to our business, if other companies knew our go-to-market strategy.

When are you planning to start prototype development?
Once we reach $25k, we will close on our first initial round to pay the engineering firm $25,000 to start developing our prototype.

Why hire a firm for the development of your project?

Looking at it from a financial and time consuming aspect, we feel that hiring a reputable company with a full scale team would be faster and more
productive to get the project into beta-testing, which will grve us a 8 - 12 months in product development.

Are you thinking to take this project international?

Yes, we are already have started our WFOE in China. So this project will potentially be release in United States, Canada, or China first. We will keep all of
our investors updated on this matter, as we get further along in our project.

Major media industries have pledged billions in investments to develop new streaming devices and services, how can Arygin Corporation
compete?

Existing media industries are following the same path for media streaming devices and services, New device, new app, this content license only here, and
that content is only license there, locking in movie distributors and license holders to a contract that not a viable business model especially if the content
does not perform well in the theaters.

Arygin Is blazing a different path of app platform infrastructure, focused on a purpose-bullt design versus normal application development. Arygin is
taking a different, much faster route to customer acceptance of media streaming technology.

You're claiming to detect the number of viewers in a room, others are saying the technology doesn't exist or there will be privacy concerns,
how can you make this work?

Arygin approach to all technology is simple. We start with the needs of our customer, then investigate existing technologies that are available today and
what's available tomorrow. From here, we develop a solution that meets those expectations, not by bending the rules of what is possible, but by making
what is possible work for us, Using this approach, Arygin is developing a media streaming solution, using off the shelf technologies available today, that

achieves our goal for range, detection, piracy, and privacy.

Why do you project you will begin shipping your product in 20217
Before we released the product, we want to have secured streaming agreements and partnerships with movie studios, tv networks, & movie theaters,

Our system is design to Increase their revenue and media industry companies will play a viable role in our success, so we used enough cushion to

e
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Why would theaters and movie studios accept your platform?

As a movie fanatic and entrepreneur, theaters and movie studios could potentially accept this technology, once the project has been proven in a tested
market. This is not to replace their business by any means, it is just a viable solution to the service they already provide. Our go-to-market strategy is

what will set Arygin apart from the rest of the media streaming services.

Why there is hardly no press mentions about Arygin?

We believe this situation is a very delicate one. We plan to stay ahead of our competition by not mentioning too much until the product and service is
unveil. This is how we are going 1o protect our investors' investment by keeping much of this project as quiet as possible and staying 10 years ahead of
our competition while the play catchup to infiltrate the market we are creating.

WHERE WE’VE BEEN, & WHERE WE HEADED

Media streaming have steadily Increased over the years, and these services have been catching the media industry attention, and we felt it was time to
start working towards a better solution.
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JODY HASSEMER
Chief Financial Officer
Full Time Employee (40 hrs a week) -
September 2018 - Accountont at Arygin
Corporation 2007 - 2016 CFO/Director at
Integra Realty Resources 2016 - 2018
Finance Manager at JLL 2078 - Current
Principal ot Overwatch Fund (primary
position) Responsibie for humon
resources ond accounting/finance
functions. Actively porticipoted in
mergers and acquisitions, as well as doy
to doy operations. Finoncial reporting
and budgeting, payroll, commission
calculations, best proctices, accounting
system implementation, Carefully
monitored and mairtained gross morgin
through economic cycles. Monged
operations (human resources,
occounting and finonce) of a commerciol
reol estate company for over 16 yeors.
Porticipoted in mergers ond ocquisitions,
best practice procedures, and held
positions on the Executive Boord and
Compensation Comwmitree. * Skifed ar
supporting teom members in fast paced
environment * Successfully maintawned
margins through economic cycles *
Strong leadership and communication
skills * Successful in recruiting quolity
stoff and managing benefit plans *
Highly outonomous and self directed *
Sefected as CFO of the year by the Fort
Worth Business Press in 2010

lind

3

Meet Our Team

GIOVANNI AUSTIN

Director, President, & CEO

Full-Time Employee - September 2018 - Current Arygin
Carparation Giovonni Austin's professional life has been
spent mare than 15 years in the technology field, Over
his many years as o developer and application engineer,
Mr. Austin has olso worked as @ Creative Director for
Tega Technologies in 2012 - 2014 designing, developing,
ond testing opplications for multiple companies,
including S Fortune 500 outomobile companies.
Currently he working ot 10008ulbs.com since 2014
(primary position) as a Senior Ecommerce Developer and
Founder & CEQ ot his startup Arygin Corporation.
Giovanni has started several companies and sold them
for profit, always finding solutions to meet customer
needs has been @ way for him to be successful,

o

JASON SEIBEL
Operations Manager
Part-Time Employee (20 hrs o week) -
2018 - Current Operations Manager ol
Arygin Covpovation 2015 - 2017 Senior
Vice President of CACI International Inc
2017 - 2017 Vice President of Operations
& Integrotion ot Century Link 2017 -
Current President & Consuftant ot
Pesformance Management Group, LLC
2018 - Current Mentor/Advisor ot Startup
Virginia 2018 - Current Professional
Lecturer ot Virginio Commonweaith
University, Dynamic executive,
consuliont, and educalor with passion
for disrupting status quo. Experienced as
CEQ, SVP, and business owner across
muftiple industries, disciphnes, ond
organizational sizes. Led stortups and
twnorounds for ronge of orgonizations
including Fortune 500 $250M subsidiory,
ond $750M federal portfolio. Challenges
ovganizations to think criticoly, odapt,
and explore adjacencies. Articulares
wision and develops strategies ro
maximize growth, profitability, ond
industry leadership. Leverages
technology and business acumen for
measuroble efficiency and profitability
benefits.

o

JEFF BROKAW
Product Manager
Port-Time Employee (20 hrs o week) -
2018 - Current Product Manoger ot
Arypin Carparation 2014 - Current
Charolette Chopter Director ol Stortup
Grind 2014 - Cwrrent Monaging
Portner/Co-Founder at Unrivaled
Enterprises 2016 - Current Managing
Portner at Rock-A-Print 2017 - Current
Chief Technology Officer/Boord Member
at FoaStrak 2018 - Current Co
Founder/Director of Entrepreneurship at
Tabbvis. feff Brokaw has over 20 years of
expeérience in digital morketing web
design, and entreprenewrship, He
Jounded his first web design and web
hosting compony ot age 14, and at age
16 he ran the IT department of a large
stock brokerage firm. Jeff founded o
secand successfil web design and web
hasting company. jeff also has
experience in Yenture Capitol and has
assisted in raising numerous funding
rounds for startups os well o5 assisting i
building companies from the ground
fevel. He Is currently o boord member ot
several ropid growth startups os wel as
on odwsor, consultont and more for
technology companies across the globe.

o

MARCIN STRYCZEK

Senior Art Specialist
Port-Time Employee (20 hrs o week) -
2018 - Current Senior Art Designer ot

Arygin Corpovation 2014 - 2016
Freelance Designer ot Natianal
Basketbol Association (NBA) 2015 -2017
Agency Art Director at Next/Now 2017 -
2018 Senvor Visuo! Designer ot Gogo
2016 - Current Onwer/Creative Director
ot Marcso Creotive Studio 2018 - Current
Senior UI Mation Designer at The
Morketing Store. Marc in is a versotile
and well-rounded senior level creative; o
visuol problem-solver with @ number of
years in the industry to suppart my
abilities. Hoving hod the benefit of
warking with o range of different small to
large scale teams including agencies, in-
house teams ond through freelancing, he
have been able to develop a varied
creative skillset for soving many different
types of challenges under various
circumstances. He is molivoted,
possionate and consistently looking to
improve himself and his work. His
continvously evolving drive for pursuing
my own creative capabilities has
privileged him to work with o muititude
of different chents across a number of
different industries, from stortups o
Fortune 500 companies.

o
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JESSICA HOLCOMBE
General Counsel
Port-Time Employee (20 hrs o week) -
2018 - Current General Counsef ot Arygin
Covporation 2008 - 2012 Corporate and
IP Licensing Attorney of RMKB 2017 -
2018 Candidate for US House of
Representatives ot Cokfornia Déstrict 1
2012 - Current Qutside Carporate
Counsel ar The McClotchy Company 2012

KANIKA RADHAKRISHNAN
Patent Attorney
Port-Time Employee (20 hrs o week) -
2018 - Current Patent Attorney at Arygin
Corporation 2014 - 2016 Board Member-
Pro Bano Committee Cholr at South
Asion Bar Association 2004 - Current
Experienced IP Attorney/Adwsor to
Startups ot Evergreen Valley Low Group
2016 - Cwrrent Member of the Board at

- Current Corporate and IP Licensing Novika A go-getter entrepreneur ond
Attorney ot Holcombe Law Group seosoned legal professional with years of
Advising emerging companies and expenience working with Fortune 500

estoblished corporations on by corporations and mid-sized and start up

entity formation, SoaS and P licensing, comp | started Evergr
financings, private plocement securities Low Group in 2004 with the singular goal
P T ogr of prowiding on olternative to big law
commercial contracts, trademarks, firms for cost-conscious and quality-
regwlatory motters, privocy policies, conscious clients. When we first started,

import ond export regulations, and
ecommerce low. Advised tech compaonies
and multiy il chents on corp
governance, mergers and ocquisitions,
debt and equity financings, capiralization
structuring SaeS and IP licensing,
ecommerce low, trademarks, reol estote
leasing, securities regulations,
employment agreements, stock option
plons, and commercial controct
negotiotions. Acquisitions included
Vidwore’s purchase of Trango,
Clowdmark’s purchase of Bizanga, and
ECA Group's purchase of Triton Imaging

BECCA GASTIN
Public Relations Specialist
Port-Time Employee (20 hrs 0 week) -
2018 - Current Public Refations Speciolist
ot Arygin Corporation 2014 - Current
Savannoh Area Network Alumni
Refations of Georgio Southern University
Alumni Association Becca is no stranger
to networking and gerting our customers
famiar with our brand, as she will take
point on our sociol mavketing ond
strategy fo create brand oworeness.

Company

our clents were pnimarily start ups,
However, in the ten yeors we hove been
in existence, we have worked with a
mixed sel of clients ronging from Fortune
500's to start ups and big low firms. Our
niche lies in patent drafting and
prosecution, trademarks and copyrights.
We have hod the pleasure of working
dlosely with stort ups which eventvally
got acquired or hod great exits. Some
exomples being Denoli Design Systems,
Cosmic Circuits (both acquired by
Cadence) Archpro Design Automation
and Virage Logi (both acquired by
Synopsys.)

MARCUS JOHNSON
Lead Content Writer
Port-Time Employee (20 hrs 0 week) -
2018 - Current Lead Content Writer ot
Arygin Corporation 2014 - 2014 Content
Writer at Life Science Connect 2015 -
2017 Content Writer ot Generic Pharma
2.0 2015 - Current Marketing Writer at
CertifiedCooches.com 2013 - Current
Caontent Creator Self-Employed johnson 15
o Political Scientist who excels in bringing
0 unique perspective to every plece,
offering a fresh insight on current events.
Outstonding reseovch skills ond extensive
experience in writing and editing political
content. Highly skilled in the art of
simplifying complex concepts and
working within o strict deodline. Core
competencies include copy wnting and
editing, quolitotive research, ond web

analytics,

SHAMIUR SHAON
UI/UX Designer
Port-Time Employee (20 hrs o week) -
2018 - Current LWUX Designer at Arygin
Corporation 2017 - Current U/UX
Reseorch & Designer at NetDot
Bangladesh Talented UWUX Designer with
3+ years of experience, seeking to elevate
WY at NextDot Pty. As a LV designer an
Fiverr recelved 95% chient setisfoction
scares & completed 100% project on
time. Experience oplimizing user
engagement for brands such as SK+F,
Brac, Orko, etc. Provide a compelling
user experience to improve brand loyolty,
customer retention and visit-to-order
ratios.

SHAYA SHIVERS
Sales Manager
Port-Time Employee (20 hrs o week) -
2018 - Current Safes Manager ot Arygin
Corporotion 2014 - Current Relator ot
Fathom Realty Shaya has experience with
foce-to-foce customer experience and
closing deal She will be very effective in
creating our sales strategy, pricing, ond
pain pont for services,

Offering Summary
Maximum 2,140,000 shares* of Common Stock ($1,070,000)

. subject to adj

for bonus shoves. See eorly bird investor bonuses below.

Minimum 20,000 shares of Common Stock ($10,000)

Arygin Corporation

LORI REVILLA
Public Relations Manager
Port-Time Employee (20 hrs o week) -
2018 - Current Publc Relations Manager
at Arygin Corparation 2003 -2009
President at Lov) Revilla PR 2017 -
Current Event Conswltant at Events From
Lovi 2008 - Cwrrent Event Consuliont
Owner ond Event Consultant of full-scafe
event ond entertainment company
speciolizing in event planning and
interactive shows for alf corporate and
sociol gatherings: * Planning and
creation of corporate events, trodeshows,
conferences, community events, dinner
shows, including timelines, layouts,
menus, coordination with venues ond
other vendors * Planning and
coordination of interactive scavenger
hunts, mock wedding shows and team
building = Public Refations and
associated mavketing programs « Clients
indude Motorola, Floride Atlantic
University, Greot Dane, Tom Thumb,
numerous cities, arts councils and
@ssociotions

JULIAN CICONE
Cinematographer
Povt-Time Employee (20 hrs 0 week) -
2018 - Current Cinematogropher at
Arygin Corpovation 2016 - 2017
Producer/Director @ Los Angeles
Film & Enter 2008 -
Current Filmmaker/Photographer worked
os Freelancer 2017 - Current
F fExecutive Producer at Auth
Lore What sers me apart from other
candidates and will make me o voluable
addition to your team is my abilty to
the highest perfe e
standards combined with people skills. |
octively seek to buid losting relationships
with my employer and its chents. The
passion and skils | hove, drive me to
deliver high-quality work every day. With
excellent organizational and
« ation skills, an out g
work ethic and the ability to work well in
barth team-oriented and self-directed

th A
o

lamp d to exceed
your expectations as a religble,
bie and prof [ i iy ol
)

Dedicated, highly motivated ond eoger fo
begin and would love to prove that

working for you.



Corporate Address Arygin Corporation
13155 Noel Rd.
Suite 900
Dallas, TX 75240

on of Business Development of Social TV App and Device - a media streaming app & device that allows people 1o watch movies that
ng
are In theaters, lowering pay-per-view cost, theatrical performances, and Iive concerts, & Iive tv in the home while
focusing on decreasing media piracy.

Type of Security Offered Common Stock (the *Shares® or *Securities®)
Purchase Price of Security Offered $0.50
ini (peri ] $100

EARLY BIRD INVESTOR BONUSES
1st Day

Investors who invest in the first 24 hours will receive 50% bonus shares.

2nd Day

Investors who invest in the 24-48 hours window will receive 30% bonus shares.

3rd Day

Investors who invest in the 48.72 hours window will receive 20% bonus shares.

Example:
If you invest $5,000 in the first 24 hours, you will receive 10,000 shares
with a 50% bonus shares of 5,000, 50 your total shares will be
15,000 shares for your Investment of $5,000.

Perks*
* ALL INVESTORS *
*1 Entry for every 100 shares purchased
*100 Winners (excluding Level 2 -5 Perks, b beta ing seat is included) will be selected within 50 days of completion of fundraising to participate in our beta pilot
program.

*Offer excludes family and friends of Arygin employees
*Arygin ONE & TOUCH anticipated to begin shipping by late 2021(Anticipated)
*Award of Arygin Project is contingent on the success of Arygin Project starting production
Your investment over $100 or more will equal the number of purchase codes you will receive.
All the perks will follow as guided under thelr perk tier,

Level 0 Perks:

Less than $999 Investment
INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES
10% OFF DEVICE PURCHASE PRICE

A spedial imwte 1o the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.

Level 1 Perks:

$1000+ Investment
INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES
25% OFF DEVICE PURCHASE PRICE
(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee
1 Year Free Premium Subscription

A spedal invite to the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.

Level 2 Perks:

$5000+ Investment



INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES
(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee
(1) Free Device
2 Years Free Premium Subscription
A spedal inwte to the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.
A spedial imvite 1o a private beta demo event where future owners will be able to test device our product and give their feedback.

Device Product (Anticipated Release Date january 1, 2021)

Level 3 Perks:

$10,000+ Investment
INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES
(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee
INCLUDED IN BETA TEST
(1) Free Device
5 Years Free Premium Subscription
A spedial imwte 1o the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.
A special invite to a private beta demo event where future owners will be able to test device our product and give their feedback.
With a commitment to purchase an Arygin ONE, investors will get an opportunity to partkipate in our pre-production beta-test project as part of our service trial program.

Device Product (Anticipated Release Date Jonvary 1, 2021)

Level 4 Perks:

$25,000+ Investment
INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES
(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee
INCLUDED IN BETA TEST
(1) Free Device
10 Years Free Premium Subscription
A spedial imwte 1o the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.
A spedial invite 1o a private beta demo event where future owners will be able to test device and our services and give their feedback.

With a commitment to purchase an Arygin ONE, investors will get an opportunity to partkipate in our pre-production beta-test project as part of our service trial program.



Device Product (Anticipated Release Date January 1, 2021)

Level 5 Perks:

$50,000+ Investment
INVESTMENT MATCH PURCHASE CODES
(1) Arygin Never Compromise Tee
INCLUDED IN BETA TEST
(1) Free Device
Free Lifetime Premium Subscription
A spedial invite to the public unveiling event of the Arygin ONE and Services.
A special invite to a private beta demo event where future owners will be able to test device and our services and grve their feedback.

With a commitment to purchase an Arygin ONE, investors will get an opportunity to participate in our pre-production beta-test project as part of our service trial
program.

Device Product (Anticipated Release Date Jonuary 1, 2021)

*AN perks occur ofter the offering is completed.

Purchase Code Perks
All imvestors will receive Purchase Codes to match their investment,
*AN perks occur after the offering is completed.
Irregular Use of Proceeds
The Company will not incur any irregular use of proceeds,

Form C Filings
SHOW MORE
Risks
A crowdfunding investment involves risk, You should not invest any funds In this offering unless you can afford to lose your entire In making an

decision, investors must redy on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering, indluding the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been
recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory autharity, Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or
adequacy of this document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass
upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature, These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and
Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

Updates

Follow Arygin Corporation to get natified of future updates!

Comments (0 total)

Add a public comment

EN

atartAh



w Blog Facebook Edit My Campaign Terms of Use
2019 AlIR Reseived About Us Twitter Investors Privacy Policy
FAQ Careers Disclaimer
Linkedin
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Press Inquiries

Based on Your Previous Interests - This broad selection of issiers Is Based on cbjective factors within your prior investment history. such as Industry sectar, location, and
security type. This selection of isuers should not be taken as investment advice, and does not adace by wne. Prior Lo making any isvestment
decnion, it 5 upon you to make your owe evaluation of the merits of any particular securties offering in relation to the high level of nak mherent s nvestng under Regulation
Crowsfundng

Impartant Message

WWLSIIrtENQIne com is & websie owned by StartEngise Crowdfunding, Inc. and operated by StanEngine Crowafunding and its wholly owned-subsisiary, StarEngine Capital, LLC,
located ot 750 N San Vicerte Blvd 8800, West Halh CA 0069, Stank: @ not & beoker deale, funding ol o advser St Capital,
LLC s & funding portal registered hare with the US and {SIC) and here ax a member of e Financial industy Reguiaiory Authorfy (FINRA). By

Musmwmmmummm»umwur«mdmmmm a5 May be amended from time to Sme without notice or labilty.
nvesiment opportusities posted and accessible theough e site are of Three types
1. Regulation A offerings (JOBS Act Tithe IV, kncen i Reguaton Av), which are offered 10 nen accrediod and sccredited nvestors alike. No beoker dealet, funding portal o

reestment advizer s involved in thess offerings. These offerings are made through % Inc. 2 Reg. D offerings (596}, which are offerad cnly 1o
acoredited nvestons. No broker-dealer, lmmwmmmmumnmﬂmm«omummmwna
Regulation Cromdfunding offesngs (JOBS Act Tithe 111, wheeh are offered Ivestors alike. These offenngs are made theeugh StartEngine Capital

uc mmb-dlmnu—»n-mmmm-waﬂm“m You can lesen more i our Lean section
Canadan hwesters
vesiment cpportusities posted and accessible thiough the site will not be offered 1o Canadian resident investors.

Patential irvesioes are strongly advised 8o consull therr legal, tax and fnancial advisces bedore ivesting The securities offered on this ste ase nol offesed s jurisdictions where
public sobcitation of offerings are not 1 is solely your 10 comply with the laws and regulations of your country of residence




VIDEO TRANSCRIPT (Exhibit D)
VIDEO 1

Reserve Arygin

What's in the Box

Purchase Code

VIDEO 2

00:00 : Meet Jason and Susan.

00:02 : Jason and Susan love spending time together watching great movies on TV,
00:07 : but movies and cable TV can be expensive.

00:10 : Jason and Susan are paying over hundreds of dollars per month for cable
00:14 : and added expenses going to the theaters.

00:17 : That's a huge expense that makes Jason and Susan very sad;

00:20 : there has to be a better way.

00:22 : After Jason searched online, he found the solution.

00:26 : Introducing Origin App,

00:28 : but how does it work?

00:29 : It is very easy and effective,

00:31 : all you have to do is install Origin App on your Smart TV and subscribe to Origin
services,

00:38 : connect Origin device via USB to your Smart TV,

00:41 : purchase premium content tickets per viewer,

00:44 : the system will charge per viewer within the Origin device detection range.
00:49 : A user has to be in the field of detection for a certain amount of time
00:53 : before the device considers a person a viewer,

00:55 : then it will charge the primary account holder.

00:58 : Premium content would be new movie releases, Pay Per View, live concerts, theatrical
performances, and so much more.



01:06: So, what are you waiting for?
01:08 : Visit us at www.arygin.com

01:11 : and start watching anything you want on your TV.



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, the issuer is required to
pay to StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 6-8% (six to eight percent) commission
based on the dollar amount of securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement
of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. The commission is paid in cash and in
securities of the Issuer identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole
discretion of StartEngine Capital. Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain
expenses related to the Offering. The securities issued to StartEngine Capital, if any, will
be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions and rights as the securities being
offered and sold by the issuer on StartEngine Capital’s website.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

e Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any reason,
even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, etc. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If
investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be cancelled and the funds will be
returned.

II. . Il I G lE I & Q l . .

e StartEngine Capital will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50% and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, and the minimum
offering period of 21 days has been met, the issuer can create a new target deadline at
least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the new target deadline via email
and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours before new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$1.07M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer.

e If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

e IfaStartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its



target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Minimum and Maximum Investment Amounts

e Inorder to invest, to commit to an investment or to communicate on our platform, users
must open an account on StartEngine Capital and provide certain personal and non-
personal information including information related to income, net worth, and other
investments.

e Investor Limitations: Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all
crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on how much they
can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence) and
annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $107,000, then
during any 12-month period, they can invest up to the greater of either $2,200 or 5% of the
lesser of their annual income or net worth. If both their annual income and net worth are
equal to or more than $107,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest up to
10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is less, but their investments cannot exceed
$107,000.



